
 

  
2/22/16	

	
Bobby	Allen	 179821.78.0029	
City	of	Memphis	–	SARP10	
3485	Poplar	Ave.,	Ste	230	
Memphis,	TN	38111	

	
Subject:	 Proposals	for	Front	Street	and	Mud	Island	Interceptor	Evaluation	

	
Unfortunately, SARP10 only received one proposal for the Front Street and Mud Island Interceptor 

Evaluation Project. This work is indirectly linked to the Front Street and Mud Island Interceptor 

Rehabilitation Project in that work on the Rehabilitation Project was going to facilitate the 

Evaluation work.  As you are aware, the City has already rejected the bid for the Rehabilitation 

Project and we are putting it back out for bid with a reduced scope. Therefore, SARP10 

recommends that the proposal for the Evaluation Project be rejected as well. We are preparing a 

revised scope for the Evaluation project and would like to put that project back out for proposal in 

a couple of months. 

 
 

 
Sincerely,	

BLACK	&	VEATCH	

	
Brad	Davis,	PE	
Deputy	Program	Manager	
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